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From:
Sent: 4 jun 2020 23:29:56 +0000

To: {CE-HSI-Oregon
Ce:

Subject: FW: FBI Portland PD_SITREP_CIVILUNREST_060420
Attachments: PD_SITREP_CIVILUNREST _060420.docx

See attached FBI Sitrep...please do not forward outside HSL.

{U) Future Activities Next 48 Hours|

{u)| | Area:
o oy
b7E per FBI
(| I
oy |
Thanks,

From: PD Commandpost { EBLGOV>

SAOR}

{PD} {FBI} |
1 (FBH]

H —[PD) b6 per FBI
H 283} b7C per FBI

| kPD) (FBI) bB7E per FBI
- D)
| I —(eo) (FAY : [PDi (Fa1)
LI (PO} {FBIY (PD) (FBI)
| (PD) {Fai)l Y —
PD)TFBI 3 |(PD) (BY)
i Y — —

H [(PRL{ERN H RSE) (FBI)

H feeoyiean] — 1 T ey
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| — - -
| [PD Eai] H 1F8!

Subject: FBl Portland PD_SITREP_CIVILUNREST 060420

s
Nt

3: This emall eriginated from outside of DHS. DG NGT click links or open attachments uniess you recognizs

'C SRAN with questions or coneerns,

frust the sender. Contact IC

andior

Attached you will find the FBI Portland SITREP for the Civll Unrest for 4 June 2020

Thank you,

FBI Portland Commandpost
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UNCLASSIFIED / A ENEORCEMIEMN-SENSHHE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PORTLAND DIVISION

{U) 2020 Civil Unrest
04 June 2020

{U/HES) This document collates information for FBI use as a general summary; it is not a compreheansive review of the matter
discussed herein. The information contained herein is provided for law enforcement awareness only, is current as of the date and
time of this dissemination and is not intended to be conclusive of any matter under potential investigation. This is an evalving
matter and, as such, the information summarized herein is subject to change, has not been legally reviewed, has not been drawn
from all sources familiar with the matter, and is not intended to authorize or direct investigative measures or critical incident
responsas, For the most current information, please contact the points of contact idemtified herein,

{U//FBHB) Transmittal of this report is to inform appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities
and personal. As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and seek redress from government is a right guarantead
by the First Amendment to the U.S. Constitution, no investigative activity is to be initiated solely based on such protected conduct
unless some indication of criminal or terrorist sctivity is present,

New information since the last SITREP s highlighted in R8I font,

{U/He-6) On 29 May, civil unrest erupted sporadically throughout Oregon in response to the 25 May death of
Minnesota-based George Floyd while in law enforcement custody. As of 2 June 2020, protests have occurred through
Oregon, including in Portland, Salem, Eugene, Corvallis, Medford and other rural areas throughout the state. Although
the recent protests have remained mostly peaceful, there have been some incidents of projectiles being thrown at
police, violence, looting, and the use of explasives.

{U} Portland Metro Area:

Y |
I I
« (U]

{)) Salem AOR:

o {u} |
1

b7E per FBI
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o {U)

{U} Southern Oregon

»

X

{L}) Central/Eastern Oregon

b7E per FBI

&3

. {Uﬂ

{U) Civil Unrest Activities Last 24 Hour

{U) In the past 24 hours, the below listed protests have occurred throughout Oregon.

{U} Portiand Metro Area:

57E per FBI

b7E per FBI

s {SH I
|
. () !
™ {U)I I
I
« {h |
| |
. {u)

2
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o (U

b7E per FBI

{U) Salem AQR
. {uj
I
o {uf |
I
{U) Southern Oregon
® \\E\‘:I I
| I
= {U]] |
I
o {U) |
I
|
« (U |
I I b7E per FBI
s (U |
I
I
. {ull |

{L}) Central/Eastern Oregon

o {UY

I b7E per FBI

b7E per FBI
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From:

Sent: 8 jun 2020 23:24:46 +0000
To: {CE-HSI-Oregon
Subject: FW: FBI Portland SITREP for 8 June 2020
Attachments: PD_SITREP_PYCAPLP_060820.docx
FYSA..see attached.] |
G | I

b7E per FBI

USAOR)

J(b)(6) (b)(7)(c) <.dhs.goval dhs.gov> | } {FBY)
NS \ : —— v el
}PD) (FBI)

| (#D)
( _ GREEL
l_»ﬂ | (PD)
- {PD)
¥ . 1{PD} (FBI} i kpD) (F81) or
[ ’ (PP} {EBiY —} (PD) bé per FBI

b7C per FBI
(] (PD) {FBI}| I RD} (FB})  b7E per FBI
1 P TPOTTFBI] 3 iPD) (FBI}
| I' {PD} {F8I) : li#D) (FRH}
i (PR (ER] i; | [iPD) (FBY}
B | H kepa(een

‘(E’_Q)._(.E;B‘Jg.“.j____rum_r;l "~ J(SE} (FBIl)
— E).\{.E.{). _ H IPD)

Pusms.doj. gov>

(PRLLERL]
|P0) (B

................................

Cc: PD Cozﬁmandpost { : |

Subject: FBI Portland SITREP for 8 june 2020

and/ar trust the sender Cantact JICE SO8 SP& M with questsons 0f CONLETNS.

Hetlo,
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Attached yvou will find the FBI Portland SITREP for Preventing Vicolence and Criminal Activity in Protection
of Lawful Protest.
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UNCLASSIFIED / Ahid-ENFORCEMEMN-SENSIFE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PORTLAND DIVISION

{U) Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity in Protection of Lawful Protest

08 June 2020

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

{U/ /78] Transmittal of this reportis to inform appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities
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

{U/H06) On 29 May, civil unrest erupted sporadically throughout Oregon in response to the 25 May death of
Minnesota-based George Floyd while in law enforcement custody. As of & June 2020, protests have occurred across
Oregon, including in Portland, Salem, Eugene, Corvallis, Medford and other rural areas throughout the state. Although
many protests have remained mostly peaceful, there have bean incidents of projectiles being thrown at police, violence,
looting, and the use of explosives,

(U) Future Activities Next 48 Hours

{U} Portland Metro Area:

Sy aY
S Gy
W

b7E per FBI
N :\k\,::tl |
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b7E per FBI

{U} Salem AQR:

-«

{Uj

]

()

[No further infarmation available.

{U) Southern Oregon

-«

RS
TN N
W

{U} Central/Eastern Oregon

»

{U} No upcoming announced events in

(U} Activities related to PVCAPLP Past 24 hour

{U) in the past 24 hours, the below listed protests have occurred across DregnnJ

{U} Portiand Metro Area;

&

fv3
4
\\“1

b7E per FBI

b7E per FBI

Sy
3
DI

2
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S |
I I
. {U}l | b7E per FBI

||

{U} Salem AOR b7E per FBI
|

{U) Southern Oregon

3
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fy ey
hd t\\‘:':l |
L

I b7E per FBI

.- o |

*

(v
|

{U) Central/Eastern Oregon

b7E per FBI

. i‘i\.i‘;'l I
I

. {U)

[ |
s {u)l
o (W)

|
I

. {U) I

[ |

b6 per FBI

b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

4

2021-ICLI-00011 2741



{U) Other:

s

P

b7E per FBI
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From: -

Sent: 13 Jun 2020 01:06:56 +0000

To: {CE-HS-Portland

Ce: i

Subject: FW: F8I Portiand SITREP for 12 June 2020

Attachments: PD_SITREP_PYCAPLP_061220.pdf, Handwritten Protest Announcement.jpg
importance: High

All,

Please see the attached FBl intel bulletin. Of note is the following:

. {ull

I b7E per FBI

Thanks,

PD} (FBI)
1(PD) (FBY)

e RN «"-««--«“-“--- ; {?D} (FBI)
(PDL{?Bi %‘; \(PD} bé per FBI
LR : (PO} (FBl} b7C per FBI

N |épo) (FBI) b7E per FBI
; 1iPD) (FBY)

I ¢ ) I ({2
: (\\\\\\\\\E‘%\i . PD) (B1)
. ISE} {FBI}

PD) (FBI

FBh:
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e TSN i |tpo) (ko ‘ §

Subject: FBI Portland SITREP for 12 june 2020

& #: This email originated from outside of DHS, DG NQT click Hinks or open attachments uhlass you recognizgl pe per FBI
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE 300 3RAN with questions Or concerns, b7C per FBI

b7E per FBI

Hello,
Attached you will find the FBI Portland SITREP for Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity in
Protection of Lawful Protest on 12 june 2020.
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UNCLASSHFED/ ARdA-ENFORCEMENT-SENSHHVE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

PORTLAND DIVISION

{U) Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity in Protection of Lawful Protest

12 june 2020

{Li/AES) This document collates information for FBE use as a general summary; it is not a comprehensive review of
the matter discussed herein. The information contained herein is provided for law enforcement awareness only, is
current as of the date and time of this dissemination and is not intended to be conclusive of any matter under
potential investigation, This is an evolving matter and, as such, the information stmmarized herein is subject to
change, has not heen legally reviewed, has not been drawn from all sources familiar with the matter, and is not
intended to authorize or direct investigative measures or critical incident responses. For the most current
information, please contact the points of contact identified herein.

{U/ /50067 Transmittal of this report is to inform appropriate personnel who must account for the safety and
security of facilities and personal. As an individual or groups ability to conduct lawful protests and ssek redress
from government is a right guaranteed by the First Amendment to the U5, Constitution, na investigative activity is
ta be initiated solely based on such protected conduct unless some ingication of criminal or terrarist activity is
presant,

New information since the fast SITRER is highlighted in 885 font,

{U) Executive Summary
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{U/ AP On 29 May, civil unrest erupted sporadically throughout Oregon in response to the 25 May
death of Minnssota-based George Floyd while in law enforcement custody. As of 6 June 2028, protests
have occurred across Oregon, including in Portland, Salem, Eugene, Corvallis, Medford and other rural
areas throughout the state. Although many protests have remained mostly peaceful, there have been
incidents of projectiles being thrown at police, violence, looting, and the use of explosives.

{U) Future Activities Next 48 Hours

{U) Portland Metro Area:

I b6 per FBI

b7C per FBI

|b7E per FBI

{U} Salem AOR:
o {U)
. {U)
e {U)
s {U)

b7E per FBI

{U) Southern Oregon

T
» :!-*\I
(N3

I b7E per FBI
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s |
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Y |

{U} Central/Eastern Oregon

< §5 3%
N 18
R XN
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| b7E per FBI

%
o
e

{U) Activities related to PVCAPLP Past 24 hours

{13) In the past 24 hours |

{U} Portland Metro Area:

b7E per FBI

£y iy
* :t:\l
I

{U) Salem ADR

= {U}} Nothing new to report.

{U) Southern Oregon

& §83)
R 1S

{U} Central/Eastern Oregon

» {U}} Nothing new to report.

{U) Intelligence
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{u)

{u

* {1} Nothing new to report

{U}) Other:

Sy
& :&;;l
e
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b6 per FBI
§ b7C per FBI

Attachments: PDwS!"{REPwCiV&UNREST__OGOHO.dOCX

Good evening partners,

Please see attached for the SITREP for June 7, 2020.

................

From' PD) (FBI)

Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 3:59 PM b6 per FBI
To] kPo) (F81) | | b7C per FBI
Subject: Fwd: FBI Portland SITREP for the Civil Unrest for 7 fune 2020 b7E per FBI

Please forward this to the outside agency contacts,

---------- Forwarded messags —---------
From: PD Commandpaost b

..........................................

Date: lun 7, 2020 3:48 PM

........

PD} (FBI}"

(PD) {FBY)" {PD} (FBI}"
R [ipD) (FBY)" A {PD} (F8I}"
] ONEIN B |pD) b6 per FBI
........ = ,i (PD) (FBf)"l_ — .I PD) {FBY)” b7C per FBI
o = I(PD) {FB{).E; ........................... T l’ru.ﬂ(ﬁ)) b7E per FBI
{FBIy } I— I(PD)
{FBI) I it

i PD} tFBH"
G N — I(PD} {81 | %I
| ForFs] —

{FBH" }> L keD)(rBY}" X
(FB)" | H | (PO} (81" ' |{70)
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[(B5) (81

1 [io) (FB1)°

§ I— s
(PD)

_{usacR)’l

| o | b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI

Attached you will find the FBE Portland SITREP for the Civil Unrast for 6 June 2020, b7E per FBI

Thank you,

FBI Postland Comrandpost

I
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UNCLASSIFIED / Ah - ENFORCEMIENT-SENSHHE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
PORTLAND DIVISION

{U) Preventing Violence and Criminal Activity in Protection of Lawful Protest

07 June 2020

{U/AES) This document collates information for FBI use as a general summary; it is not a compreheansive review of the matter
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

{U/ /a0 Transmittal of this reportis to inform appropgriate personnel who must account for the safety and security of facilities
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

{U/f /06t On 29 May, civil unrest erupted sporadically throughout Oregon in response to the 25 May death of
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

2021-ICLI-00011 2752



b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

it |
|
sl I
|
s i |
s iy |
I
] |
{U} Salem AOR:
« (U |
| |
e () I
I |
e {u) |No‘furtherintemgeﬂceatthistime!
NI |
b7E per FBI
{U) Southern Oregon
N {iiﬂ

L |

{U) Central/Eastern Oregon
s {UH I
. |
o ) |
|

o (W) |

bé per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

(U} Civil Unrest Activities Past 24 hour

{U) In the past 24 hours)| b7E per FBI
2
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{U} Portland Metro Area:

2y

& 133}
R i
fFuay

* Rﬁl I

| b7E per FBI

{U} Salem AOR

b7E per FBI

R I S o o
e {U}] |

{U} Southern Oregon

Sa oy
S| I

b7E per FBI

L ]
o
jo
—

3
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I or
. J{u;l— | b7IE per FBI

Summary:| |

b6 per FBI
b7C per FBI
b7E per FBI

{U) Central/Eastern Oregon

S | |

. I
|

s {uy I

- A

< |
I I b7E per FBI

1 5%
X 138

4
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From: _

Sent: 8 jun 2020 17:59:24 +0000
To: {CE-HSE-Oregon
Subject: FW: FBI Portland SITREP for the Civil Unrest for 7 June 2020
Attachments: PD_SITREP _CIVHLUNREST _060720.docx
FYSA
from: PO Commandpost | L
Sent: Sunday, June 7, 2020 3:48 PM
Yo e.dhs.gov SAQR)
3 usdoj.gov>
Dusdoi.gov i
s.dhs. gov> s.dhs.govs; PD) (FBY)
{PD} (FBI} (PD} {FBI)
; i [PD} (FBI} (PRI (EBD
§ PDIFN ALL,“,,E_._[‘?D?
EREy (PD} (FBH PD) (FBI)
% { ‘i'P'Ei‘{'{‘?é‘[{lﬁ PD)
{ [P0} {Fa : (PD)
kil FPDYTFET 5 {PD) (FBI)
§I |(PD) {(FBH | : |(PD}
b;| |(PD) {FBN] — | (2D} (FBY)
Bl [(PD) (F8I}| i i) (FBY)
b [EORED) I ReD) (FBY}
P |(pD) (FBY)] [2D) (FB1)
< [(PDY (EBL b [PD} (FBI}
bt kPo) (Falq L (SE) {FBI)

{PD]} {FBI) p FD

__________________ fusms, doj.gov>}
\ sdoj.gov>]

Subject: FBI Portland SITREP for the Civit Unrest for 7 June 2020

WCALTTION: This emall originated from outside of DHS, DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recegmze
and/or trust the sender, Contact ith questions ar cancerns.

Attached you will find the FBI Portland SITREP for the Civil Unrest for § june 2630

Thank you,

8l Partland Commandpaost
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b7E per FBI



